CT

AQABA Container Terminal

Reference: Top Com 016 2025.

Date: 2025-05-29

Subject: Working hours during Eid Al-Adha Al Mubarak 2025.

Dear Valued Customers,

On the occasion of Eid Al-Adha Al Mubarak, we would like to
congratulate all of you and wish you a happy Eid.

We are pleased to inform you that Agaba Container Terminal will work
24/7, without interruption during the Eid holiday, except the first day
of Eid where ACT's operations will stop from 05:00 to 09:00 only.

We invite our valued customers to clear and evacuate their cargo
throughout the festive period of Eid so to avoid any overstay of their
containers.

Thank you for your ongoing partnership.

Best regards,

Agaba Container Terminal
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Agaba Container Terminal (Pvi.) company

King Hussein Bin Talal Street

P.O. Box 1944 — Agaba - 7710 - Jordan

Telephone: +262(03)2091111, Fax: +962(03)2039133, Email: govrelations@act.com.jo
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Amman Chamber of Commerce
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From: Nabel Hani <nabelhani@act.com.jo>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:41 PM
To: Nabel Hani
Subject:
2025 ¢Jyluall sVl
Attachments:

TOP COM 016 2025 - Working hours during Eid Al-Adha Al Mubarak 2025.pdf

ADASA Covtaner Termiral

Reference: Top Com 016 2025.

Date: 2025-05-29

Subject: Working hours during Eid Al-Adha Al Mubarak 2025.

Dear Valued Customers,

On the occasion of Eid AlAdha Al Mubarak, we would like to
congratulate all of you and wish you a happy Eid.

We are pleased to inform you that Agaba Container Terminal will work
247, without interruption during the Eid holiday, except the first day
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

Nabeel Bani Salman

Customer Service Officer

Agaba Container Terminal - Jordan

King Hussein Street - Agaba 77110

T Office +962 3 2091224 Fax +962 3 2039133

Mobile +962 775441224
AliAdATents e o= = YOUr Gateway to Jordan & Beyond

www.act.com.jo

ACT Communication Matrix:-
English: https://www.act.com.jo/en/contact-us/contacts
Arabic : https://www.act.com.jo/ar/contact-us/contacts

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended
recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments

Maersk will as part of our communication and interaction with you collect and process your personal data. You can read more about Maersk's collection and
processing of your personal data and your rights as a data subject in our privacy policy

Please consider the environment befare printing this email
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